

The Parish Council of Hargrave

Clerk:
Jenny Hodgson
29 Hill House Gardens
Stanwick
Northants
NN9 6QH

Telephone: 01933 461868
email: clerk.hargravepc@outlook.com

Dear Councillor

15th June 2021

You are hereby summoned to attend, and members of the public and press are welcome to attend, the Ordinary meeting of Hargrave Parish Council to be held at **Village Hall, Hargrave** on Monday 21st June 2021 at 7.30 p.m. to transact the business below

Please note, that due to the COVID 19 restrictions still in place for indoor meetings, numbers of people in attendance will be restricted accordingly and face masks etc will be required.

Yours faithfully

J Hodgson

Ms J L Hodgson PSLCC
Clerk to the Council

AGENDA

- 21-25 To receive apologies for absence and to determine whether the reasons for absence are approved
- 21-26 To approve the Minutes of the meeting held 17th May 2021
- 21-27 To receive declaration of interests in the following agenda items
- 21-28 Public Speaking Time: To receive any questions or comments from the public and items to be placed on the Agenda for the next meeting. (Maximum of 15 minutes)
- 21-29 Planning Matters
- a. To determine the Council's response on the following planning applications
 - NE/21/00829/FUL** Detached dwelling of a smaller size, with attached garage pursuant to application 20/00041/FUL Location: High House Raunds Road

 - NE/21/00732/FUL** Erection of residential dwelling (Revised submission to 20/01358/FUL) Location: Grange Farm Church Road

 - NE/21/00652/FUL** Installation of Air Source Heat Pump heating system, where heat pump has to be located within 1 metre of boundary Location: The Garden Cottage Church Street

 - NE/21/00791/FUL** Conversion of an agricultural building to one residential dwelling Location: Brickworks Farm Church Street
- 21-30 To discuss the Primrose Way development and agree any next steps
- 21-31 To note that a Freedom of Information Act request had been received
- 21-32 Approve cheques for payment

21-33 To considered whether the Zoom account should be continued

21-34 To receive the Tree Survey and agree next steps

Items of business deferred from the meeting of 17th May 2021:

21-35 To appoint members specific areas of interest of the civic year:

- a. Footpaths/public rights of way
- b. Community and road safety

21-36 To note the date of the next scheduled meeting 5th July 2021 and identify agenda items for future meetings